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April 4, 2024 
 
 
Melanie A. Bachman, Esq. 
Executive Director/Staff Attorney 
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT  06051 
 
Re: Docket No. 495A – Application of Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless for a 

Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the Construction, 
Maintenance and Operation of a Telecommunications Facility at 5151 Park Avenue, 
Fairfield, Connecticut 

 
 Minor D&M Plan Modifications 
 
Dear Attorney Bachman: 

On behalf of Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless (“Cellco”), I respectfully request 
Siting Council (“Council”) staff approval of three minor changes to the Docket No. 495A D&M 
Plan, approved by the Council on December 22, 2022.  The proposed D&M Plan changes are as 
follows. 

1. Relocate the new utility pole from the Jefferson Street right of way to a location 
approximately 50 feet to the south along the proposed telco/fiber service route from the 
existing service along Jefferson Street to the Plattsville Relo cell site.  This change was 
request by Sacred Heart University (“SHU”) to allow for the construction of a sidewalk 
along the southside of Jefferson Street for students walking between the SHU Main and 
West Campuses.  See Construction Plan Sheet C-4 Partial Site Plan attached 

2. Install a temporarily above-ground fiber service path in a ridged conduit routed behind 
the bleachers on the west side of the SHU football field.  This temporary change is 
necessary so that Cellco may activate the proposed cell site with its fiber optic connection 
while SHU undertakes its plan to upgrade and expand the stadium bleachers in this area.  
Once the SHU bleacher project is completed Cellco will install the fiber/telco line 
underground as originally approved in the D&M Plan.  See Construction Plan Sheet C-4 
Partial Site Plan attached. 
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3. Relocate the existing SHU generator from its approved location, adjacent to the base of 
the proposed tower, to an area to the east of the shared wireless carrier generator. See 
Construction Plan Sheet C-8 Compound Plan attached. 

If you have any questions or need any additional information regarding this request for 
minor changes to the approved Docket No. 495A D&M Plan, please do not hesitate to contact 
me. 

Sincerely, 

 
Kenneth C. Baldwin 

Copy to: 
 Service List 
 Elizabeth Glidden 
 Michael Humphreys 
 Tim Parks 
 Brian Ross 






